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From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 4:02 PM

To:

Cc: Borak, Mary Jo; Root, Christine

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Timing of CPCN PEA filing and technical pre-consultation with CPUC Staff

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER - STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do not click links, open
attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!

Thanks-.
Mike

From:

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 3:43 PM
To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>;
Cc: Borak, Mary Jo <maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov>; Root, Christine <Christine.Root@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Timing of CPCN PEA filing and technical pre-consultation with CPUC Staff

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Mike,

As we mentioned in our February 23™ meeting, we are working diligently towards filing by April 7, 2023 under this new
GO-177 process. The purpose of the February 23 meeting was to obtain input and guidance from Energy Division CEQA
groups in accordance with GO 177 Section VI Part C. We are grateful for the guidance provided and are incorporating it
into our application. If you would like us to meet with your consultant once they are retained, we would be happy to
meet with them after the application is filed.

We will advise you promptly if our timeframe changes.

From: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 3:39 PM

To:
Cc: Borak, Mary Jo <maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov>; Root, Christine <Christine.Root@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Timing of CPCN PEA filing and technical pre-consultation with CPUC Staff

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER - STOP, ASSESS, AND VERIFY

Do you know this person? Were you expecting this email, any links or attachments? Does the content make sense? If suspicious, do not click links, open

attachments, or provide credentials. Don't delete it. Report it by using the REPORT SPAM option!




We are working to contract an environmental consultant but the process may take several weeks. What is the likely
filing date of the CPCN Application, and how far in advance of that date would your staff likely engage with the CPUC on
pre-filing guidance?

Thanks.

Mike

From:

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2023 9:58 AM
To: Root, Christine <Christine.Root@cpuc.ca.gov>; Borak, Mary Jo <maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov>; Rosauer, Michael
<michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>; Forsythe, John <John.Forsythe @cpuc.ca.gov>; Abadjian, Kristina
<Kristina.Abadjian@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SoCalGas Ventura Compressor Modernization: Short Project Description, Maps, & Open House
Invitation for CPUC CEQA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

In follow up to our February 23 Ventura Compressor Modernization Project PEA Pre-Filing Meeting, attached please find
our deliverables.

e Short project description

e Project description maps

e |nvites/Information on the upcoming open houses

Also, as mentioned in the Pre-Filing Meeting, wanted to remind folks your SoCalGas contacts for this project are myself
and Jeff Salazar. Jeff is copied here and his information is below.

, Regulatory Business Manager

If you ever have any questions, please reach out to Jeff and I.

Thanks,

!egu|alory !!alrs, !an Francisco

SDG&E and SoCalGas




This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.

This email originated outside of Sempra. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for information.





